From: NPS COLO Maintenance <colo parkway rehab@nps.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 4:02 PM

To: NPS COLO Maintenance <colo_parkway rehab@nps.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Colonial Parkway Rehabilitation Project -- October 2024 Update

Greetings,

Parkway Rehabilitation Status:

In Segments D&E (Felgates Creek to Penniman Road): Crews continue with pavement demolition,
subgrade improvement, and concrete placement.

In Segment A (Ballard Street to Fusiliers Redoubt Ramp): Deck and fascia girder forming continues at
the Colonial Parkway Bridge over Route 17.

In Segment G (Visitor Center Drive to Rt.199): Pavement demolition, storm water utility installation,
and subgrade improvement continues. Concrete and masonry repairs continue at the Williamsburg
Tunnel and at the Lafayette/C&O Rail bridge over the Colonial Parkway. Contractor has also started
streambed improvement work in Segment G south of the Newport Avenue bridge.

The Colonial Parkway Rehabilitation website contains important project news and information regarding
closures, detours, and other impacts.

We appreciate your ongoing patience as we continue making progress with rehabilitating the Colonial
Parkway, thanks to funding provided by the bipartisan Great American Outdoors Act.

*Based on FHWA recommendations, the use of full segment closures provides a faster overall project
completion, a better-quality overall end product, a safer environment for construction workers and the
traveling public and saves about $1,000,000 in project costs.

Safety: All visitors are encouraged to pay attention to the information provided on the electronic
variable message signs, as well as detour and caution signs. For everyone’s safety, motorists should be
on the lookout for construction workers, vehicles, equipment, and any traffic stoppages or lane closures
along the Parkway.
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More info is available (including maps, detour routes, project schedule and information from the March
26, 2024 public meeting) at the Parkway Rehab website

at: https://www.nps.gov/colo/planyourvisit/colo-parkway-rehab.htm. We have included a Frequently
Asked Questions (FAQ) link, as well.
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Thank you for your interest in this project and your patience as we rehabilitate the Colonial
Parkway. We anticipate providing these updates approximately monthly, as well as when there will be
changes in closure locations or detours.
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